From: SPOC PCC
Sent: 30 January 2024 12:40
To:

Subject: Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) — Request for Information. Our ref: FOI12201

| refer to your recent Freedom of Information request submitted to the Office of the Police and

Crime Commissioner for Humberside on 29 January 2024, as follows:

1. Please can you provide details of any victims services commissioned by the OPCC
exclusively for victims under the age of 18, including:

- Details of the service(s)

- The funding allocated to each service

- How many victims under the age of 18 were supported by these services.

Please can these details be provided for the year 2022/23 and 2021/22

2. Please can you provide details of any victims services commissioned by the OPCC that
provide support for victims under the age of 18 (even if the service is not exclusively for
victims under the age of 18), including:

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

In response to your request, | can advise that the following information is held by the Office of the
Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside:

Services commissioned by the OPCC exclusively for victims under the age of 18, 2021/22:

Details of the service(s)

The funding allocated to each
service

How many victims under the
age of 18 were supported by
these services?

and Family IDVA)

Humberside Young Witness £50,000 142
Service

NEL Council YP IDVA / Family 35,000 68
support.

North Lincolnshire council (CYP | 35,000 30




Services commissioned by the OPCC exclusively for victims under the age of 18, 2022/23

Details of the service(s)

The funding allocated to each
service

How many victims under the
age of 18 were supported by
these services?

Trauma Centre

£61,000

40

AAFDA, Advocacy and support
following fatalities - domestic
abuse. Whole family support.

£8000

1

Remedi Cease / Share. Direct
intervention for young people,
mentoring and support,
positive relationship
intervention.

£68,000

747

Blue Door Education IDSVA,
support for schools, education,
training awareness.

48,800

0 (mid yea funded delivery
commenced in FY 23/24).

NEL Council YP IDVA / Family
support in domestic abuse

35,000

90

North Lincolnshire council (CYP
and Family) in domestic abuse

35,000

39

Children’s university Hull -
emergency support packs for
children in care, county
lines/exploitation, domestic
and sexual abuse.

45,000

16

Humberside Young Witness
Service £50,000

£50,000

138

Victim’s services commissioned by the OPCC that provide support for victims under the age of 18

(even if the service is not exclusively for victims under the age of 18)

2021/22:

Details of the service(s)

The funding allocated to each
service

How many victims under the
age of 18 were supported by
these services?

Victim Support 360000 1100
Blue Door ISVA 375,000 pa 296
Blue Door WiC - who’s in 60,000 90 (includes adult and YP as

charge service. Respect
accredited, service for young
people you harm/ parental
abuse/siblings

service delivered whole family
approach, data provided didn’t
split down).




Preston Road Womens centre.
IDVA, supporting women and
families, within a family centre

35,000

2022/23:

Details of the service(s)

The funding allocated to each
service

How many victims under the
age of 18 were supported by
these services?

Codes, licenses, promotional
material. Training for code
managers.

Victim Support 360000 1258
Blue Door ISVA 375,000 pa 335
Preston Road Womens centre. | 35,000 6
IDVA, supporting women and

families, within a family centre

Hollie Gizzard Trust. HGE App. | £70,000 49

Yours sincerely

Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside

Right of Review

If you think that we have not supplied information in accordance with our Publication Scheme or

under general rights of access then you have the right to ask for an internal review. Any request for
an internal review should be made within 40 days and addressed to:

Data Protection Officer
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside The Lawns Harland Way Cottingham

HU16 55N

E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk

We would aim to complete an internal review within 20 working days.

If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to apply directly to
the Information Commissioner for a decision.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.
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